

From: Farwell, Emmeline (Kelly)
Sent: Tue, 15 Jul 2025 17:58:50 +0000
To: Meachum, Pete (OST); Best, Amber (OST)
Cc: Cox, Jen (Kelly)
Subject: RE: Connecting with Jen Cox, Senator Kelly's CoS

You don't often get email from emmeline_farwell@kelly.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Pete,

Moving Tony and Jen to BCC/CC to spare inboxes. Thanks so much for your patience here! Jen is available for a phone call tomorrow, July 16 from 9:15am-9:45am AZ time. She is also available for a call from 12:30pm-1:00pm AZ time on Thursday, July 17. Please let me know if either of these work! If not, happy to offer additional times.

As for an in-person meeting next week, I'm still working through some moving pieces of her schedule and will circle back as soon as I can with an update there.

Thanks!
Emma

Emma Farwell | Scheduling Assistant & Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Office: (b)(6)
100 North Stone Avenue, Suite 600
Tucson, AZ 85701



From: Cox, Jen (Kelly) <Jen_Cox@Kelly.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 9:51 AM
To: McComiskey, Tony (Kelly) <Tony_McComiskey@kelly.senate.gov>
Cc: charles.meachum@dot.gov; amber.best@dot.gov; Farwell, Emmeline (Kelly) <Emmeline_Farwell@kelly.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Connecting with Jen Cox, Senator Kelly's CoS

Pete, great to be in touch. Look forward to chatting on the phone this week. I'm in dc next week, would Tuesday or Wednesday work to get together in person?

Jen
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2025, at 3:49 PM, McComiskey, Tony (Kelly)
<Tony_McComiskey@kelly.senate.gov> wrote:

Hi Pete,

It was great talking today. I was able to get a hold of Caroline so we're working through a time for our bosses to get together next week. As discussed, I'm looping you with Jen Cox, Senator Kelly's Chief of Staff. She's in AZ next week, but she's happy to connect over the phone early next week and then meet for lunch when she's in DC later this month. I'm looping Emma Farwell, Jen's assistant, on here as well to help with coordinating schedules.

I'll let you all take it from here!

Thanks,

Tony McComiskey
Director of Scheduling
Office of Senator Mark Kelly